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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2009 7:44 PM
To: 'ValmoroL)@state.goV’

Subject: Re: Jones

| thoiught ity could fill the hole left by the cancelling of the PC. It would be much better for me to do anytime on
Thursday. -

----- Original Message -----

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmorolJ@state.gov>
To: H; Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Sep 01 19:31:42 2009

Subject: Re: Jones

Sarah F asked if it could stay on tomorrow's schedule. Happy to revisit if ydu would like me to.

Lona Valmoro .
Special Assistant to Secretary of State Hillary Clinton
(202) 647-9071

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tue Sep 01 19:10:49 2009 :

Subject: Jones

I thought we were moving him to Thursday but schedule | just got says tomorrow. What's status?
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